
 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602   
Phone (802) 229-0553          
Fax (802) 229-2761 

    

WCUUSD Policy Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

8.9.22 4:30-6:30 PM  
Central Office, 1130 Gallison Hill Rd. Montpelier 

Via Video Conference  

 
 

1. Call To Order    

2. Approve Minutes of 6.7.22 – pg. 2 

3. Review Policies (Discussion/Action) 
3.1. School Access 
3.2. School Choice – pg. 5 
3.3. B1 Substitute Teachers – pg.44  
3.4. Framework for Reviewing Policies on a Specific Schedule  
 

4. Future Agenda Items 
4.1. Anti-Racism  
4.2. Humanity and Justice Statement 

 
5. Adjourn 

 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

Virtual Meeting Information 
https://tinyurl.com/mr3cehb7 

Meeting ID: 838 6279 0827 
Password: 643832 

Dial by Your Location: 1-929-205-6099 
 

1

https://tinyurl.com/mr3cehb7


Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  
Phone (802) 229-0553 Jennifer Miller-Arsenault 
Fax (802) 229-2761   Interim Superintendent       

WCUUSD Policy Committee 
Meeting Minutes Unapproved 

6.7.22 4:30-6:30 PM  
Central Office, 1130 Gallison Hill Rd. Montpelier 

Via Video Conference  

Present:  Jen Miller-Arsenault, Mark Kline, Michelle Ksepka, Chris McVeigh, Dennis Hill 

1. Call to Order: Chris McVeigh called the meeting to order at 4:33.

2. Approve Minutes of 5.24.22:  Dennis Hill moved to approve the minutes of May 24,
2022.  Seconded by Chris McVeigh, this motion carried unanimously.

3. Review Policies: Jen Miller-Arsenault stated that she had gotten a response from Scott
Cameron this morning - she shared the email and the committee discussed.
3.1. C1 Education Record:  Michelle Ksepka explained the difference between a student’s

cumulative file, their special education file, and the test protocols which are not kept in 
the permanent special education file.  Chris McVeigh asked, are people being notified of 
what is kept in each file?  Not necessarily to make them available, but to make it known 
that these are kept. The policy does not speak directly to copying records - we had 
raised the issue during discussion.  Jen Miller-Arsenault suggested that if we need a 
procedure for copying records, we could develop a procedure.  She also spoke about 
the need to redact information at times (e.g. if another student’s name is on a 
record).  Chris McVeigh suggested that we find out from a legal standpoint, is there 
anything that indicates that you cannot copy student records?  If there isn’t, then we 
could develop a procedure.  Jen Miller-Arsenault will reach back out to Scott Cameron. 
Dennis Hill reviewed the language in the policy that indicates “only as permitted by 
law” - he feels that this covers concerns around some of the legal implications that have 
been discussed. This policy will go for first reading, while we investigate information 
regarding procedure from Scott Cameron. 

3.2. C14 Section 504 Grievance Protocol for Students & Staff:  Scott Cameron had 
answered the question about “adult” - whether this refers to adult employee or adult in 
general.  He does not think there is a distinction. Regarding “may” versus “shall” - Scott 
Cameron had advised that we can use the word “shall,” as discussed. This policy will go 
for first reading, with the change in language (to “shall.”) 

3.3. B5 Prevention of Employee Harassment: Scott Cameron had suggested some 
wording to replace the “sexual” harassment” in this policy (to make it more broad than 
sexual harassment.) 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32

2



The VSBA model policy had provided verbiage about training - this had brought up 
questions.  Scott Cameron had suggested verbiage which included “sexual harassment 
and other forms of unlawful harassment.”   Committee members agreed to this change 
in language.  Chris McVeigh noted that the language could be considered redundant; 
however, there is a separate training for sexual harassment, so stating both makes 
sense.  Chris McVeigh asked, is “unlawful harassment” too limiting?  Dennis Hill noted 
that he believes this policy refers to the protected categories, and that any movement 
away from that could create a “slippery slope,” and that he suggests we stay with the 
language that had been suggested. This policy will go for first reading, with the change 
in language as proposed (re:  Scott Cameron’s verbiage around harassment). 

3.4. School Access:  Chris McVeigh stated that we have looked at the model policy from 
VSBA; it is broader than easements, which is prompting this consideration; he believes 
the two districts that have easements in place would trump this policy; however, a 
draft policy will be available for the next meeting. 

4. Future Agenda Items
4.1. School Choice:  Jen Miller-Arsenault shared that we are beginning to get requests

related to school choice - these come to the board on a case by case basis.  She thinks it 
will be helpful to have a school choice policy, in preparation for next spring, which is 
when requests start coming in.  She feels that, without a policy, this makes the work of 
the board difficult.  Parents (of elementary students) typically write a letter to the 
principal or superintendent, and the board makes a decision on a case by case 
basis.  Jen Miller-Arsenault explained that the middle school and high school have firm 
policies in place about school choice.  Chris McVeigh asked whether any of the 
protocols that are already in place, regarding middle or high school students, would be 
applicable for considering elementary aged students, to help with a starting point for 
creating a policy.  Jen Miller-Arsenault explained that school choice for elementary age 
kids is not comparable to middle and high school students. Chris McVeigh asked, 
should this work be driven by a particular concern?  He noted that this has come up in 
the past, - if we are one district, should every student have a choice within the 
district?  He noted that the theory can fall flat in practice; he asked, what could be the 
“third rail” for this policy?  Dennis Hill noted that it wouldn’t take much (even rumor) 
to start a stampede from one school to the other - he noted that there are extenuating 
circumstances; however he acknowledged that it could open the floodgates.  He also 
spoke about sports teams and the desire to move from school to school based on 
something like sports teams or coaches, etc. Chris McVeigh noted that we had surveyed 
the communities in the past.  There were a variety of responses from “why not?”  to 
“why would anyone want to do this?”  Michelle Ksepka will share the survey responses. 

4.2. Anti-Racism 

3



4.3. Humanity and Justice Statement:  The Humanity and Justice Coalition meets for the 
last time tomorrow; Jen Miller-Arsenault stated that Natasha Eckart Baning is taking 
the lead on this; the coalition will be asking whether it wishes to continue its work next 
year.  She will follow up with the committee via email once she hears from Natasha 
Eckart Baning. The WCUUSD board does not meet until August (after the next 
meeting); the committee agreed to wait to meet until the second Tuesday of August. 

5. Adjourn:  The committee adjourned by consensus at 5:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, 
 Lisa Grace 
 Committee Recording Secretary 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



Required 

 

WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED  
 UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT             POLICY:    B1  

 WARNED:    

Board of Directors’ Policy ADOPTED:    

SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS  EFFECTIVE:    

      

Policy    
It is the policy of the Washington Central Unified Union School District to employ substitute 
educators who will meet the minimum qualifications outlined by Vermont Standards Board for 
Professional Educators (VSBPE) Rule, as well as the additional requirements established by this 
policy.  

  

Qualifications    
No person will be placed on the qualified substitute list unless that person has graduated from 
high school.  Four years of experience beyond high school, or bachelor’s degree preferred.  
  
Unlicensed Persons    
An unlicensed person may be employed as a substitute teacher for up to 30 consecutive calendar 
days in the same assignment. The superintendent may apply to the Vermont Standards Board for 
Professional Educators or its designee for emergency or provisional licenses as provided in 
VSBPE Rules 5350 and 5360.  

  

Licensed Educators    
A substitute teacher who is licensed but not appropriately endorsed for the position of 
employment  for which they are employed may fill a position for thirty consecutive calendar 
days in the same assignment. The superintendent may apply to the Vermont Standards Board for 
Professional Educators or its designee for an additional 30 days for specific substitute teachers, 
or for provisional licenses as provided in VSBPE Rule 5350.  

  

Administrative Responsibilities    
A list of qualified substitute teachers, organized by grade level and subject, will be developed by 
the superintendent or their designee for all schools in the district.  

  
The superintendent or their designee will  provide conduct an orientation session for substitute 
teachers each year, including  with information on the prevention, identification, and reporting 
of child sexual abuse, as required by 16 V.S.A. 563(a). Each teacher under contract will compile 
a packet of information containing pertinent substitute teacher information as defined by the 
principal.  

  

44



Substitute teachers will be paid per diem wages as determined by the superintendent from year 
to year. Distinctions in pay level may be made based on the need for the substitute teacher to 
prepare lessons and assess and record student progress, on the length of service and on the 
credentials of the substitute teacher.  
  

Legal Reference(s):   Vt. Standards Board for Professional Educators Rules §§5381 et seq.  
16 V.S.A. §558 (Employment of school board members) 
16 V.S.A. § 563a (Prevention, Identification and Reporting of Child Sexual 
Abuse)  

    16 V.S.A. §251 et seq. (Access to Criminal Records)  

U:\WCUUSD\Policies\Adopted\B1 Subsitute Teachers WCUUSD 3.4.20.doc                                      Page 1  
  
 

45



CODE B1 
(REQUIRED) 
 
 
SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS  
 

 
 
Statement of Policy  It is the policy of the _____________ School District (District) to employ 
substitute educators who will meet the minimum qualifications outlined by Vermont Standards 
Board for Professional Educators (VSBPE) Rule, as well as the additional requirements 
established by this policy. 
 
Qualifications  No person will be placed on the qualified substitute list unless that person has 
graduated from high school. 
 
Unlicensed Persons 
An unlicensed person may be employed as a substitute teacher for up to 30 consecutive 
calendar days in the same assignment. The superintendent may apply to the Vermont 
Standards Board for Professional Educators or its designee for emergency or provisional 
licenses as provided in VSBPE Rules 5350 and 5360.   
 
Licensed Educators  A substitute teacher who is licensed but not appropriately endorsed for 
the position of employment may fill a position for thirty consecutive calendar days in the same 
assignment. The superintendent may apply to the Vermont Standards Board for Professional 
Educators or its designee for an additional thirty days for specific substitute teachers, or for 
provisional licenses as provided in VSBPE Rule 5350.   
 
Administrative Responsibilities  A list of qualified substitute teachers, organized by grade 
level and subject, will be developed by the superintendent or designee for all schools in the 
District.  
 
The superintendent or designee will provide substitute teachers with information on the 
prevention, identification, and reporting of child sexual abuse, as required by 16 V.S.A. § 563a. 
Each teacher under contract will compile a packet of information containing pertinent substitute 
teacher information as defined by the principal. 
 

ADOPTION NOTES – This text box, the disclaimer, and all highlights within the policy should 
be removed prior to adoption.  
(a) General – As with all model policies, VSBA recommends that each board carefully review 
this model prior to adoption to assure suitability with the district’s own specific 
circumstances, internal coding system, current policies, and organizational structures. 
Highlighted language or blank, underscored spaces indicate areas which Boards must 
change/complete to reflect local personnel titles, policy references, duty assignments etc.  
(b) Legal references are listed for convenience, but do not need to be included in the policy as 
adopted. 
(c) Any model policies listed under “cross-reference” indicate a reference to another related 
VSBA model policy. A district should check its own current policies to assure internal 
consistency.  
(d) Withdrawn and earlier versions of revised policies should be maintained separately as 
part of the permanent records of the District.  

46



Substitute teachers will be paid wages as determined by the superintendent from year to year. 
Distinctions in pay level may be made based on the need for the substitute teacher to prepare 
lessons and assess and record student progress, on the length of service and on the credentials 
of the substitute teacher.  

VSBA Review: April 18, 2022 
Date Warned: 
Date Adopted: 
Legal Reference(s): Vt. Standards Board for Professional Educators Rules §§ 5381 et seq. 

16 V.S.A. § 563a (Prevention, Identification and Reporting of Child 
Sexual Abuse) 
16 V.S.A. § 558 (Employment of School Board Members) 
16 V.S.A. § 251 et seq. (Access to Criminal Records) 

Cross Reference: Personnel: Recruitment, Selection, Appointment and Criminal Records 
Checks 

DISCLAIMER: This model policy has been prepared by the Vermont School Boards Association for the sole and 
exclusive use of VSBA members, as a resource to assist member school boards with their policy development. 
School Districts should consult with legal counsel and revise model policies to address local facts and circumstances 
prior to adoption, unless the model policy states otherwise. VSBA continually makes revisions based on school 
districts' needs and local, state and federal laws, regulations and court decisions, and other relevant education 
activity. 

47


	8.9.22 Policy Committee Agenda
	6.7.22 Policy Committee Minutes Unapproved
	Sample School Choice Policies
	B1 Subsitute Teachers WCUUSD  Red Lined version 7.27.22
	Policy
	Qualifications
	Unlicensed Persons
	Licensed Educators
	Administrative Responsibilities

	VSBA Substitute Policy



